Palash

Subject:

FW: Need proof copy

From: sooan@theonetrading.kr <sooan@theonetrading.kr>
Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2024 5:08 AM

To: "3} <joo@theonetrading.kr>; rupa@theonebangladesh.com; 'Palash' <palash@theonebangladesh.com>;

'‘Bayezid Mostofa' <bayezid@theonebangladesh.com>
Subject: RE: Need proof copy

Hi

1. Below is the payment proof of the slip.

| will send it once a month.

Select iR e Ul Withdrawal Account | Transfer Amount Recipient name DR A
type date Number
Select EFT 2024.05.14 | 1509230950644 [BDT] | BDT10,400.00 Aerologic Cargo 153720228157
International,
PAERA TRADING
Select EFT 2024.05.14 | 1509230950644 [BDT] | BDT19,400.00 AGENGIES LTD. 20211000152
Select EFT 2024.05.12 | 1509230950644 [BDT] BDT9,425.00 e 16415200003
Akhtarujjaman
Select EFT 2024.05.12 | 1509230950644 [BDT] | BDT44,990.00 Shakil Enterprise 00111000008
Select EFT 2024.05.12 | 1509230950644 [BDT] | BDT403,818.00 Mokhlkesuzzaman 1812335210
Select EFT 2024.05.02 | 1509230950644 [BDT] | BDT200,000.00 Mokhlesuzzaman 1812335210

2. | haven't sent below yet. Pls finish the proceeding of transferred fund from HK side to Woori bank

BD.

Making and registering the branch office under HK corporation, dispatching money has been delayed.

Palash, pls tell me once ready.

Southeast Bank Ltd. Banani Branch, Account Name: SBC EXPRESS, A/C NO.
002411100005227, ROUTING NUMBER: 205260432, SWIFT Code:
SEBDBDDHBAN

303,354

Best Regards,

Sooan Park (2}t CHE)



